
       
 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

 

 

 

 

 

 
An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 

 

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609 

Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871 

www.oah.nc.gov 

Donald R. van der Vaart, Director 

Chief Administrative Law Judge 

Fred G. Morrison, Jr. 

Senior Administrative Law Judge 

June 17, 2022 

 

Anna R. Hayworth 

North Carolina Board of Agriculture 

Sent via email only to: anna.hayworth@ncagr.gov 

 

Re:  Extension of the Period of Review for 02 NCAC 52J .0101-.0105,  02 NCAC 52J .0201-

.0210,  02 NCAC 52J .0301-.0304,  02 NCAC 52J .0401-.0419,  02 NCAC 52J .501,  02 NCAC 

52J .0701-.0705,  02 NCAC 52J .0801-.0803,  02 NCAC 52J .0901-.0902. 

 

Dear Ms. Hayworth:  

 

At its meeting today, the Rules Review Commission extended the period of review for the above-

captioned rules in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.10.  They did so in response to a request from 

the agency to extend the period of review in order to give the agency additional time to respond to 

requests for changes.   

 

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.13, when the Commission extends the period of review, it is required to 

approve or object to rules or call a public hearing on the same within 70 days.   

 

If you have any questions regarding the Commission’s actions, please let me know. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

/s/ William W. Peaslee 

 William W. Peaslee  

 Commission Counsel 

 

Cc:  Dr. Patricia Norris 

http://www.oah.nc.gov/
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An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
 

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609 
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871 

www.oah.nc.gov 

Donald R. van der Vaart, Director 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 

Fred G. Morrison, Jr. 
Senior Administrative Law Judge 

June 16, 2022 
 
Nadine Pfeiffer 
Medical Care Commission 
Sent via email only to: Nadine.pfeiffer@dhhs.nc.gov 
 
Re:  Extension of the Period of Review for 10A NCAC 13B .3801, .3903, .4103, .4104, .4106, 
.4305, .4603, .4801, .4805, .5102, .5105, .5406, .5408, .5411 
 
Dear Ms. Pfeiffer:  
 
At its meeting today, the Rules Review Commission extended the period of review for the above-
captioned rules in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.10.  They did so in response to a request from 
the agency to extend the period of review to give the agency additional time in which to respond 
to requests for changes. 
 
Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.13, when the Commission extends the period of review, it is required to 
approve or object to rules or call a public hearing on the same within 70 days.   
 
If you have any questions regarding the Commission’s actions, please let me know. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 Brian Liebman  
 Commission Counsel 
 

cc: Kim Randolph 

http://www.oah.nc.gov/
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An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
 

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609 
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871 

www.oah.nc.gov 

Donald R. van der Vaart, Director 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 

Fred G. Morrison, Jr. 
Senior Administrative Law Judge 

June 16, 2022 
 
Michelle Schilling 
Criminal Justice Education and Training Standards Commission 
Sent via email only to: mschilling@ncdoj.gov 
 
Re:  Extension of the Period of Review for 12 NCAC 09G .0205 
 
Dear Ms. Schilling:  
 
At its meeting today, the Rules Review Commission extended the period of review for the above-
captioned rule in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.10.  They did so in response to a request from the 
agency to extend the period of review in order to wait for the conclusion of the legislative review 
process.   
 
Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.13, when the Commission extends the period of review, it is required to 
approve or object to rules or call a public hearing on the same within 70 days.   
 
If you have any questions regarding the Commission’s actions, please let me know. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 Brian Liebman  
 Commission Counsel 
 

Cc:  Leslie Cooley-Dismukes 

http://www.oah.nc.gov/
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An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
 

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609 
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871 

www.oah.nc.gov 

Donald R. van der Vaart, Director 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 

Fred G. Morrison, Jr. 
Senior Administrative Law Judge 

June 16, 2022 
 
Jennifer Everett, Rulemaking Coordinator 
North Carolina Environmental Management Commission 
217 West Jones Street 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
Sent via email only to: jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov 

 
Re:  Extension of the Period of Review for 15A NCAC 02Q .0103, .0503, .0504, .0505, .0507, 
.0508, .0509, .0514, .0516, .0518, .0521, .0522, .0525, and .0526 
 
Dear Ms. Everett:  
 
At its June meeting today, the Rules Review Commission extended the period of review for the 
above-captioned rules in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.10.  They did so in response to a request 
from the agency to extend the period of review in order to allow the Environmental Management 
Commission additional time to address technical change requests.   
 
Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.13, when the Rules Review Commission extends the period of review, 
it is required to approve or object to rules or call a public hearing on the same within 70 days.   
 
If you have any questions regarding the Commission’s actions, please let me know. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 Lawrence R. Duke 
 Commission C\ounsel 

http://www.oah.nc.gov/


       
 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

 

 
 
 
 
 

An Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
 

1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, NC 27609 
Telephone: (984) 236-1850 | Facsimile: (984) 236-1871 

www.oah.nc.gov 

Donald R. van der Vaart, Director 
Chief Administrative Law Judge 

Fred G. Morrison, Jr. 
Senior Administrative Law Judge 

June 16, 2022 
 
Jennifer Everett, Rulemaking Coordinator 
North Carolina Coastal Resources Commission 
217 West Jones Street 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
Sent via email only to: jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov 

 
Re:  Extension of the Period of Review for 15A NCAC 07H .0104, .0208, .0304, .0305, .0306, 
.0308, .0309, .0310, .1205, .1801; 15A NCAC 07J .0403, .0404, .1201, .1202, .1203, .1204, .1205, 
.1206, .1301, .1302, .1303; 15A NCAC 07K .0208; and 15A NCAC 07M .0301, .0302, .0303, 
.0306, .0307, .0308, .0310. 
 
Dear Ms. Everett:  
 
At its June meeting today, the Rules Review Commission extended the period of review for the 
above-captioned rules in accordance with G.S. 150B-21.10.  They did so in response to a request 
from the agency to extend the period of review in order to allow the Coastal Resources 
Commission additional time to address technical change requests.   
 
Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.13, when the Rules Review Commission extends the period of review, 
it is required to approve or object to rules or call a public hearing on the same within 70 days.   
 
If you have any questions regarding the Commission’s actions, please let me know. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 Lawrence R. Duke 
 Commission Counsel 

http://www.oah.nc.gov/
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